COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
OFFICE OF VINCENT C. GRAY
"COUNCILMEMBER, WARD 7
CHAIR, COMMITTEE ON HEALTH

MEMORANDUM

To: All Councilmembers =
FrOM: Councilmember Vincent C. Gra)éf@
DATE: October 31,2018

SUBJECT:  COH Regular Meeting: November 1%, 1:30 PM in Room 123

On Thursday, November 1, 2018, the Committee on Health will convene a regular meeting in
Room 123. Please note that the meeting will begin at 1:30 PM, as opposed to the Committee’s
usual 2:00 PM meeting time. The following items will be considered:

Bill 22-0480, Vulnerable Population and Employer Protection Amendment Act of 2018
Bill 22-0924, Program of All-Inclusive for the Elderly Establishment Act of 2018

Bill 22-0959, East End Health Equity Act of 2018

Bill 22-0960, Breast Density Screening and Notification Act of 2018

Bill 22-0972, Conversion Therapy for Consumers under a Conservatorship or
Guardianship Amendment Act of 2018

The agenda, draft committee prints, and draft reports have been attached for your review. For
any questions, please contact Malcolm Cameron, Legislative Analyst, at 202-654-6179.



